MSC RFP # N00033-03-R-8004


QUESTIONS 

Questions 1-3 previously addressed.

4.  Can you tell us how deliveries of ship stores are currently being made to the MSC Rapid Deployment vessels stationed in Guam and Diego Garcia?

A:  Paint to ships in Guam are delivered either directly to the ship, to the MSCO office facility, or to Guam Shipyard.  Paint to ships in Diego Garcia is usually delivered via a shuttle ship that travels between Singapore and Diego Garcia.  Delivery orders for ships in Diego Garcia will require delivery to Singapore.  The MSCO office in Singapore makes the arrangements to get paint aboard the shuttle ship. 

5.  Can you tell us how deliveries of ship stores are currently being made to Adak, AK.  Does MSC make the final deliver to the ship from a land based pickup point?  If yes what is the pick up location?

A:  We haven't made a request for delivery to Adak in the last five years.  

6.  Does MSC make delivery to Rapid Deployment Vessels from any other ports?

A:  Deliveries are made to a wide variety of locations as set forth in the solicitation.  The third column on attachment (5) is an estimate of the percentage of product that goes to that port or area.

7.  Does MSC have a Ship Chandler under contract at these ports, or any other ports?

A:  There are all kinds of arrangements for agents (shipping agents, logistics companies, government offices, contractor offices, ship chandlers, etc.) for individual ships.  The delivery orders will detail where and to whom the orders are to be delivered.    
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